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Memorandum

Date: March 25, 2009
To: Consulting Engineers, Surveyors, and Architects
From: Tim Whittie, P.E. Chief, Development Services Division, Department of Public Works

RE: Storm Water Management Partial Bond Release

Effective April 1, 2009, the Development Services Division will begin implementing a partial
bond release process for stormwater management ponds that are presently being utilized as
sediment basins. The maximum reduction will be twenty percent (20%) of the value of the
bond and will be contingent on the following conditions:

* Submittal of all inspection reports associated with the pond construction certified by a
geotechnical engineer. )

¢ Construction of the principal spillway being certified by a geotechnical engineer.

¢ Construction of the stormwater management pond embankment (if applicable) being
certified by a geotechnical engineer.
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